Email Paras Kumar

Re: Infi tion wrt RTI Application of Bhaktiben Dave received to this office under RTT ACT, 2005,

From : dbmakwana@hotmail,com Thu, Aug 18, 2022 04:41 PM
Subject : Re: Information wrt RTI Application of Bhaktiben Dave recsived to this office under R11 ACT,2005.
To : Paras Kumar <paraskumar@dfcc.co.in>

Thanks

We Have Reclver AT applications Replay infarmations
From

Bhaknben Dave

From: Paras Kumar <paraskumari@dfee co ins

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 7022 11:27 AM

To! dbmik @h com edbmak il

Cc: Roop Kishore Baghel <rkbaghel@dice co.in>

Subject: inf wrt RT| of Dawe received Lo this office undier RTHACT 2005

Dear Sir,

Please find the sought information regarding above subject.

Regards,

D T P T T

Paras Kumar

Executive/Electrical

DFCCIL, Ahmedabad (Ministry of Railway)
Mab: 9316755606
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Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Ltq,
m& GU m A Gowl, of India (Minlstry of Railways) Enterprise
No. DFC/ADIRTV/ AP0 Date: 06.2022
To,

JGM/Admn. (CP10)

5" floor, Supreme court,

Metro Station Building Complex,
New Delhi-11000].

Sub: Information under RTI Ay, 2005.
Ref: 1) RTI application of Bhaktiben Daye dated 28.06.2022 received to this office dated 04.07.2022.

| Sr. Agency name
{ 80O. |
Gayatri Consortium HQ/EN/PWC/PHASE.]) PKG-3(R)

1 [Sojit- L&T-

'D&B/8/ Sojit- LAT- Gayatri Consortiuny
HQ/EN/PWC/PHASE. |/ PKG-3A(R)
'D&B/2/ JEE- Gammon

b) Reply of information asked by the applicant for sr. no.3 of RTI application,
No tree has been cut in PKG 'C” between April 2022 1o June 2022 in Iqbalgrah - Vadodara
section.

This has the approval of Competent Authority,

— 2131
Eow/é’g. - Ax ,‘_89'\0 (Manoj KumarB,)? %
: APIO & Dy.PM/Elect
DFCCIL, Ahmedabad

(Opy 10 - BhahBen Oave

OCcc Bm’ld.'nq “D" Cabin Road. Sabarmat Ahmedabad 180019
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